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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  January 24, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Recycling Materials Conveyors IFB-5368-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
 

1. Q: What are the current and estimated daily tonnages and run times at the recycling facility? 
 
A:  Current: 0.8 - 1.2 tons per day (2 hour run time per day) 
2025: 1.2 - 1.8 tons per day (3 hour run time per day) 
2026: 1.6 - 2.4 tons per day (4 hour run time per day 
 

2. Q: Please use the link below for the site and grading plan. 
 
Site & Grading Plan (Click Link)  
*Link works best in Firefox  
 

3. Q: I am writing in regard to the REM TCH 34” X 36’ Incline Conveyor. What is the spacing 
between the 3” cleats on the 36” wide 2/220 Rubber Belt? 
 
A: Let's specify 24" maximum, 18" minimum on the cleat spacing. 
 

4. Q: Will approval drawings be sent and approved by the city before the final order is placed? 
 
A:  Yes, the City will supply all final drawings before the final order. 
 

5. Q: Is the conveyor integrator responsible for the construction related to the “Penetration in 
Structure Wall” shown in the conveyor Belt Layout attachment, or has/will this occur outside of 
this bid? (See picture on next page) 

http://trimview.gjcity.org/?=SOLDOC/27677


   

 
 
A: The penetration will be "constructed by others" prior to the installation of the belt.  
Essentially, the building will be fabricated with a 4'x4' opening. 
 

6. Q: Can you also let us know how far is the main power located compared to the panel 
location? We wanted to know how far the power lines need to draw for the conveyors. 
 
A:  The breaker will be located near the southeast corner of the facility adjacent to the man 
door. The maximum distance from the hopper is +/- 60'.  Ideally there will be a closer source 
(outlet), but we have not received a final from our electrician. For now, this is the best we can 
do. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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